



ROBERT COZBY

Address :

2001 Grismer Ave. Apt.206
Burbank, CA 91504

Phone :

858 361 6345

Email :

RobertWCozby@gmail.com

Website :

www.RobertWCozby.com



linkedin.com/in/RobertWCozby



@trebory6



Scan to add me to your contacts.

ABOUT ME

I am a young, motivated, and ambitious designer who has dreamed about bringing worlds to life since I was young. I have studied Graphic Design, Film & Television Production, Interior Design, Theater, and Entertainment Technology. My work has been featured in media from around the world. I have worked both in teams and on my own and excel in demanding scenarios.

EDUCATION

2010- 2014 Digital Media Arts & Design, Entertainment Technology
Orange Coast College, Costa Mesa

2006-2010 Computerized Graphic Design, Diploma
Charter School of San Diego, San Diego

EXPERIENCE

2013-2016 **Bill's New Company Inc. Sets**
Designer and Head of Print Department
Designed Television, Film, & Commercial Sets as well as Trade Show booths. Also helped manage all electronics and networks in the office, including designing and managing website. Completed many Graphic Design jobs, and managed the print department, and coordinated with print shops to get the best product to clients.

2014-2015 **Super-Fan Builds**
Fabricator, Designer
Aided in the fabrication and design of multiple projects built while filming the successful YouTube Show, Super-Fan Builds. Combined, the videos garnered over 2.5 million views.

2013-2015 **Hollywood Media Bridge**
Poster and PR Resources Designer
Designed movie posters and concept images for pre-production projects and concepts.

SKILLS

| | | | |
|-------------|-----------|------------|-----------|
| PHOTOSHOP | ● ● ● ● ● | WORD | ● ● ● ● ○ |
| ILLUSTRATOR | ● ● ● ● ● | EXCEL | ● ● ● ● ○ |
| INDESIGN | ● ● ● ● ○ | POWERPOINT | ● ● ● ● ○ |
| ADOBE FLASH | ● ● ● ○ ○ | SKETCHUP | ● ● ● ● ● |
| DREAMWEAVER | ● ● ● ○ ○ | RHINO 3D | ● ● ● ● ○ |

ACHIEVEMENTS

TRADE SHOW BOOTH DESIGN AWARD
Ambry Genetics Booth Design won best in show award at multiple Industry Trade Shows throughout the country.

AWARD NOMINATED YOUTUBE SHOW
Was an integral team member who designed and fabricated several projects for the award nominated YouTube show, Super-Fan Builds.